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Dave Aube

From: Harmon Rita T. <rharmon@cabq.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Dave Aube

Subject: RE: Casa Feliz L19D073A-I

Hi Dave, 

 

I agree that the 4” PVC pipes should be eliminated, and that the first flush ponds should overflow across the 

sidewalks in a sheet flow manner.  Rather than resubmit a revised grading plan, with a new approval,  this 

email serves as Hydrology’s acceptance of this change and will be added to the drainage file to document the 

change.  Please be sure to note the change on the As-built drawing when requesting C.O.   

 

 

Rita Harmon, P.E. 

Senior Engineer, Hydrology Section 

City of Albuquerque Planning Department 

Development & Review Services Division 

600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201 

Albuquerque, NM  87102 

t  505-924-3695 

 

 

 

From: Dave Aube [mailto:daube@designgroupnm.com]  

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 9:45 AM 

To: Harmon Rita T. 
Cc: Dave Aube 

Subject: Casa Feliz L19D073A-I 

 

Rita 

Thanks for taking time last week to discuss the Casa Feliz project and the drainage of the small landscaping strips 

between the curb and sidewalk.   

 

I took a more detailed look at the contributing basins and their peak flowrates.  It appears that the max that we would 

see out of these basins is 0.15 cfs that could overtop the sidewalk during the 100year storm event.  The average is 0.11 

cfs that overflows the first flush ponding areas. 

 

Based on these small volumes, I think that installing a 4” discharge pipe through the curb, may be causing more harm 

than good.  The other issue is to get the grades to work the invert of the  pipe discharges from the first flush ponds 

would need to be at the base of the pond and would reduce or eliminate any on-site storage of the first flush volumes.   

 

At this time I would like authorization to remove the 4” discharge pipes between the shallow ponds and the public curb 

face. 

 

Please let me know if you think this would be acceptable. 

Thanks 

Dave 
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Drainage Certification  (L19D073C, DRB#1010674) 

I, David A Aube. NMPE 14221, of the firm The Hartman + Majewski Design Group, Inc, hereby certify that portion of the project (Buildings C and D located at 418 San Pablo Street SE) is in substantial compliance with and in accordance with the design intent of the Grading and Drainage plan approved plan dated 12-18-15..  The record information that has been edited onto the original design documents where obtained by Community sciences Corporation  on April 6, 2017.  I further certify that I have personally visited the project site on April 12, 2017 and have determined by visual inspection that the  actual site conditions shown on this plan to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.  This certification is submitted in support of a request for Permanent Certificate of Occupancy for Buildings C and D located at 418 San Pablo Street, SE. 

The record information presented hereon is not necessarily complete and intended only to verify substantial compliance of the drainage aspects of this project.  Those relying on the record documents are advised to obtain independent verification of its accuracy before using it for any other purpose.
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This detail requirement was removed after release of the building permit.  Please refer to the email correspondence with City of Albuquerque Hydrology Staff dated May 3, 2016 attached with this submittal.
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This pond eliminated.
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The record information presented hereon is not necessarily complete and intended only to verify substantial compliance of the drainage aspects of this project.  Those relying on the record documents are advised to obtain independent verification of its accuracy before using it for any other purpose.
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